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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, March 
13, 2012, commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Barry T. Smitherman and 
Commissioner David Porter were present.  Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
GAS SERVICES PROTESTED  
 
1. GUD No. 10106: Appeal of CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a 
CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas from the actions 
of the Cities of Clear Lake Shores, Dickinson, Friendswood, Kemah, La Marque, 
Lake Jackson, Manvel, Mont Belvieu, Morgan¿s Point, Rosenberg, Santa Fe, 
Seabrook, Sugarland, Taylor Lake Village, and Texas City, Texas (COSA-2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
2. Docket No. C11-0010-SC-00-A: Application for surface coal mining and 
reclamation permit by Marshall Mine, LLC, Marshall Mine Facilities Permit, 
Harrison County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
3. Docket No. C12-0010-SC-00-D (contingent item): Application by Marshall 
Mine, LLC for acceptance of surety bond for reclamation performance, Marshall 
Mine Facilities Permit, Permit No. 57, Harrison County, Texas. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
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4. O&G 03-0263886: Galloway Lone Star, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
Richardson, Hardy (11153) Lease, Well Nos. 2C and 3D, Buna, North (Yegua 
#1-a) (13287166) Field, Jasper County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14, 
9, and 73.  
 
5. O&G 03-0264444: Galloway Lone Star, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
Tharp (11169) Lease, Well No. 1D, Rankin (74691001) Field, Harris County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 9.  
 
6. O&G 04-0263419: Wallis Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
D.C.R.C. (12501) Lease, Well No. 1SW, Charamousca (17107001) Field, Duval 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 73, 9, and 3.  
 
7. O&G 04-0263420: Wallis Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Sims 
(02957) Lease, Well No. 7, Sinton, West (Shallow) (83760165) Field, San 
Patricio County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 9 and 73.  
 
8. O&G 06-0273517: Southwest Operating, Inc.-Tyler enforcement action 
regarding (806415) Operator, Jarvis Lease, Well No. 1 (0705656) Permit, Lane 
Chapel (Paluxy a Sand) (51850625) Field, Smith County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule 16.  
 
9. O&G 06-0273609: Southwest Operating, Inc.-Tyler enforcement action 
regarding (806415) Operator, Kidd-dale Lease, Well No. 2 (0689718) Permit, 
Wildcat (00012001) Field, Smith County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14.  
 
10. O&G 7B-0264177: Permian Legend, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
Moore (24946) Lease, Well No. 1, Gibson (34687001) Field, Taylor County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 22 and 46.  
 
11. O&G 08-0268986: Kansas Oil Co., L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
Daugherty (15808) Lease, Well No. 1X, Scarborough (81392001) Field, Winkler 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3, 8, and 14.  
 
12. LP-Gas Docket No. 2244: Wylie L.P. Gas, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Ken Kwik #262, 2113 S. Stockton 
Hwy., Monahans, Ward County, Texas, and Ken Kwik #273, Kermit, Winkler 
County, Texas.  
 
13. LP-Gas Docket No. 2260: Inergy Propane, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Spurs & Feathers Farm #5, Hwy. 7 
West, Right on 1819, Pullock, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
14. LP-Gas Docket No. 2277: Inergy Propane, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.301, at Lottie Mae Courtney residence, 705 
Rick¿s Rd. #W, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
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15. LP-Gas Docket No. 2298: L.P. Transportation, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of LNG Safety Rule §14.2019(a)(1), at Clean Energy, 12114 Longstreet 
Rd., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
16. LP-Gas Docket No. 2302: Bob¿s Fuels, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Big G Grocery, 8585 SH 279, Brownwood, 
Brown County, Texas.  
 
17. LP-Gas Docket No. 2307: Valley Propane of El Paso enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Maria¿s Beauty Shop, 12906 Gaby 
Road, Tornillo, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
18. LP-Gas Docket No. 2311: Navasota L.P. Gas Co., Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36, at 9070 Glenn Lane, Navasota, 
Grimes County, Texas.  
 
19. GUD Docket No. 10089: Sabco Operating Company enforcement action for 
violation of Pipeline Safety Regulation 49 CFR §195.505(b), at State Tract 62 to 
State Tract 49, 3¿, Nueces County, Texas and State Tract 62 to State Tract 49, 
4¿, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
20. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006072: Omega Contracting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2810 Whitewood (Cedarhurst Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
21. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006117: Greatlands Excavation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1231 Nicholas Manor (Tyndale Trace), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
22. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007036: Aber Fence enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2700 
Meadow Wood Dr. (2499), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
23. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007037: W W Webber LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), 
at Bairds Farm Rd. (Penant), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
24. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007254: CenterPoint Energy Electric 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 123 Narcissus Rd. (N. Shore Dr.), Kemah, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
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25. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007283: Stan Jan Kowski (Stan-Co.) 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2018 Candlelight Place (Belle Glade), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
26. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007284: Stan-Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 2018 Candlelight Pl. (Belle Glade), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007310: AAA Asphalt Paving Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 801 Carol (Evergreen), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.  
 
28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007339: Omega Contracting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5219 St. Charles Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007386: Aber Fence & Supply Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 5311 Mount Houston Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007389: Baker Brothers Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2719 Cartwright (Dewitt), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007419: Aber Fence & Supply Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 11402 Ashwood (Ramblewood), Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007435: Olshan Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2202 Daniel Way, Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007447: Highland Homes, LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2408 Barranca, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007478: Anthony & Sylvan Pools 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 13543 Field Springs, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007500: American Leak Detection 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2610 Royal Acres, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
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36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007507: City of Hearne enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1111 
W. Davis St., Unknown, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008777: Omega Contracting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 115 S. Tillery Ave. (N. Arcadia Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008948: Anthony & Sylvan Pools 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4101 E. Baden Oaks (Gate Creek Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009897: Omega Contracting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) 18.11(b), at 3726 Weisenberger Dr. (Singleton), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010706: Omega Contracting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3818 Weisenberger Dr. (Leath), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011672: Aber Fence & Supply Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 8615 Prelude Ct. (Adagio Ave.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013264: Anthony & Sylvan Pools 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 901 Persimmon Pointe, League City, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016137: Asunzion Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3131 Glade Springs Dr. (Deerbrook Dr.), 
Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016894: Joe Bland Construction LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 6326 River Place Blvd. (Enclave Vista Cv), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017046: Arizona Pipeline enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.3(e), at 3463 Binyon Ave. (Stadium), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
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46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017057: City of Austin enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 6854 Thistle Hill Way (Kilt Ct.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017289: Bettle-Womack Construction 
Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3210 Sunglo St. (S. CR 1208), 
Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017408: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 13521 Torrey Forest (Sable Lane), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017954: AAA Asphalt Paving Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3003 Quail Valley East Dr. (Cartwright), Missouri City, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018066: Covenant Communications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at McCullough St. (Driftwood), Seguin, Guadalupe 
County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018136: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 144 Waterstone Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018138: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2385 Grand St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018168: Finishing Touch Landscaping Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6554 Turner Way (Gemercy), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018230: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at in alley off of S. Liberty between (2nd Street and 3rd Street), Nixon, 
Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018232: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Diamond Street (Liberty Street), Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
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56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018233: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1522 W. St. Charles (W. Levee), Brownsville, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018236: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 209 Jesus T. Avila (FM 506), Santa Rosa, Cameron 
County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018248: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 440 Bunker Dr. (Hurst), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018249: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 206 Arroyo (FM 506), Santa Rosa, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018256: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at N. Hibiscus (Rocky Trail), Pharr, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018273: Jorge Gonzales Plumbing Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 206 Rush Creek Dr. (John Atkin), Wylie, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018278: H2M Utility Construction, LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 505 Business Hwy. 78, Blue Ridge, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018288: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 14802 Dorray Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018332: D-Square Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 55 Crepe Myrtle Ct., Lake Jackson, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018333: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2319 Gustavus (N. Martin), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
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66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018334: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 55 Crepe Myrtle Ct., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018337: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 8029 Darlington Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018339: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 8222 Ley Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018349: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 980 W. School Ave., Waskom, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018354: AAA Sanitation enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at Main and 10th (Main), Kemp, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018356: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at FM 1249 (Dudley Rd.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018359: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 21811 Silver Blueberry Trail (Mystic Blue), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018365: Enterprise Products Operating LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.1, at Mine Road, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018366: Grace Paving & Paving 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4200 Ocean Dr. (Robert Dr.), Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018374: Wastewater Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 217 Glendale (Baldwin), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018377: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Cinco Ranch Blvd. (Cinco Forest Trail), Katy, FORT 
BEND County, Texas.  
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77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 105 Eagles Peak (Fox Trot and Eagles Peak), Double Oak, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018382: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Blume Rd. (Washington), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018387: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 16303 Elmwood Point Ln. (W. Airport Blvd.), Sugar Land, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018389: MF Site Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 113 Penitas Road (FM 1427) (Expressway 83), Penitas, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1008 Tenison Memorial (Hammond Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018397: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 356 S. Highway 123 Bypass (Eastwood), Seguin, 
Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018399: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Old Noondays Rd. (2nd St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2638 Lipscomb St. (W. Capps), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018401: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4600 Redondo St., North Richland Hills, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018402: Covenant Communications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1504 Willow Creek Rd. (Preston Dr.), Seguin, 
Guadalupe County, Texas.  
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87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018405: T-COMM enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1406 W. Michigan Ave. (G Street), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018410: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1615 N. Highland Ave. (Texas), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018413: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1611 Industrial Rd. (Washington), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, 
Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018417: American Constructors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5412 Gilbert Rd. (FM 969), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018429: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at High Meadows Way and MT. Lebanon (Mt. Lebanon), Cedar Hill, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018434: Zack Burkett Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at FM 367 (FM 1814), Iowa Park, Wichita County, 
Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018436: Stanley Baker & Assoc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1615 12 ST, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018437: Blythe Concrete enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1420 E. Southlake Blvd., Southlake, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018441: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 1016 Aspen Rd., Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018444: DCS Cable Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 19th St. (Research), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
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97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018445: Portland Utilities Construction 
Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8406 Flintridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018446: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 8406 Flintridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018449: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2313 Louisiana, League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018450: Signature Contracting Services, 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 6411 Harry Hines Blvd. (Plantation), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018453: Ark Contracting Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3209 Canada DR (Baker), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018460: Shaw Paint & Remodeling 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 3917 Granite Pak (US Hwy. 181 and I- 37), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018462: Bear Creak Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1400 W. Lamar Blvd. (Fielder), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018464: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Neff (Tulsa), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018468: Ezequiel Galvan Trejo 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 500 E. Blk. of 12th (Rio Blanco), San 
Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 317 E. 7th Street (Denver), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018473: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 103 Beck St. (Beck Street and Dick Street), Palmer, Ellis County, 
Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018474: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at FM 916 and 2nd St. (2nd St.), Rio Vista, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018475: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 506 5th St. (Avenue E), Blanket, Brown County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018478: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2800 L Osos Dr. (San Antonio), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018479: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 107 N. Cedar Ridge Dr., Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018480: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1401 Meachman Blvd. (Bluemound), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018483: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2609 Bonanza Dr., Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018484: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 706 W. Duncan Ave. (Elm Street), Comanche, Comanche County, 
Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018488: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4922 Hanover Ave. (Briarwood Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018489: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Abrams Rd. and Walnut St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018491: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 17100 Butte Creek Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018494: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at Bammel-North Houston (Hiltonview), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018495: L & P Pipeline & Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1593 (Hwy. 35), Point Comfort, Calhoun 
County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018498: City of Portland enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 422 Seco Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018499: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 422 Seco Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018506: Wastewater City of Corpus Christi 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3535 S. Staples, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018507: Summit Landscape Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10000 Willow Falls, Brookshire, Waller County, 
Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018519: The Anchor Group Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5501 Marine Creek Pkwy. (Goodman), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018522: Lewis Petroleum enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Rural (Hwy. 35 and Hwy. 44), Encinal, La Salle County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018546: Westminster Water Supply 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 207 S. Bowden, Westminster, Collin County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018549: City of Sulphur Springs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at 711 Houston St. (League St.), Sulphur Springs, 
Hopkins County, Texas.  
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128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018554: F Hall Demo Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), 
at 5203 Miller Ave. (Algerita), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018557: Jesse Ramirez Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3643 Ivory Creek (Medaris), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018558: Sharyland Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3500 CR 1200, Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018559: TTG Utilities LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2047 N. New Braunfels (Wilson), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018560: CPS Energy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25911 
Echo Mountain (Midnight Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018561: A&L Underground, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1808 W. Winnipeg Ave. (Linares), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018563: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 420 E. Frost St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018568: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 10736 Donna Marie (Horizon Blvd.), Socorro, El Paso County, 
Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018573: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 302 Coruna CT (Soria Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018580: McFarland Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§1 18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5801 Highway 6, Missouri City, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
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138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018583: S.H.U.C., Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Mount 
Gilead (Morris), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018592: Ferguson Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 1838 24th St., Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018595: Roberts Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 404 W. Duncan Ave. (Lane), Comanche, Comanche County, 
Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018604: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 10842 FM 346 W. (FM 346 and 69), Unknown, Smith County, 
Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018606: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 920 New Boston Rd. (Mill Street), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018607: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 101 Apple Street (West 16th), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018613: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Commerce (Regency), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018617: RJ Carroll Company Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 208 N. Murphy Rd. (City Hall St. and Murphy Rd.), Murphy, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018618: Coserv Gas, LTD. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), 
at 208 N. Murphy Rd. (City Hall St. and Murphy Rd.), Murphy, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018627: Tex-Star Enterprises enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1700 Jackson Keller Rd. (West Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
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148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018629: NPL Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 6135 Deer Valley Dr. (Apple Valley), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018630: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2526 Goliad Rd. (Utopia), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018632: Rentz Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 10323 Hwy. 151 (W. Military Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018633: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 627 W. Huisache Ave. (Ripley), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018634: Castlerock Development 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3219 SW Military Dr. (Somerset), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018640: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3205 Okane St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018642: Advanced Pipeline Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 357 (Highway 90), Shiner, Lavaca County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018645: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3800 Barcelona Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018650: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1121 Robin Road (North Ave. F), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018655: Miller Pipeline enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1808 Connally (Wood), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018660: CenterPoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 702 Kaufman St. S., Mount Vernon, Franklin County, Texas.  
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159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018666: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 617 Ripley Ave. (Magnolia), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018667: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 701 W. Magnolia Ave. (Ripley), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018684: E&M Plumbing LTD enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), 
at 4710 W. Bellfort (Meyer Forest Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018688: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 711 Ripley Ave. (Magnolia), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018690: Lynn Vessels Construction, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 902 E. Broadway (Rock), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018697: Granbury Contracting Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 100 Block of Pine St. and Travis (Travis), 
Gordon, Eastland County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018726: Lamb County Electric 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 628 (CR 522), Hart, Castro County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018729: Allen Butler Const., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 122nd St. (Kenosha), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018730: B&W Supply, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), 
at 10010 Hickory Trail Ln. (Red Wolf and Hickory Trails), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
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OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda: 
 
168. O&G 05-0273691: XTO Energy, Inc. to consolidate the Leviticus (Cotton 
Valley) Lime Field into the Bear Grass (Cotton Valley Cons) Field, Leon County, 
Texas.  
 
169. O&G 06-0274439: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. to amend the field rules 
for the Oak Hill (Cotton Valley) Field, Gregg, Harrison, Panola, and Rusk 
Counties, Texas.  
 
170. O&G 10-0272903: Devon Energy Production Co., L.P. to consider 
adopting field rules for the Mathers Ranch (Granite Wash) (58257300) Field, 
Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
171. O&G 7B-0273413: Petex to consider a new field designation for the 
proposed Red Dirt Reef (Palo Pinto) Field, and to consider temporary field rules 
for the proposed new field, Haskell County, Texas.  
 
172. O&G 8A-0274832: Juno Operating Company II, LLC for authority 
pursuant to Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the 
Brown-1041 (#69407) Lease, Hoople (Clear Fork) (42499 500) Field, Crosby 
County, Texas.  
 
173. O&G 8A-0274363: Energen Resources Corporation for authority pursuant 
to Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Rudd §A§ 
(#68968) Lease, Robertson, N. (Clear Fork 7100) (77318 666) Field, Gaines 
County, Texas.  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005503: enforcement action for alleged 
violation of Commission rules for underground pipeline damage prevention by 
Amstar Fence Company at 9013 Norman, Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005532: enforcement action for alleged 
violation of Commission rules for underground pipeline damage prevention by 
B&B Contractors at 2710 Wilson Rd., 171 Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
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176. O&G 01-0262300: Signal Oil and Gas Company enforcement action 
regarding Dowdy, A. E. (02711) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13, 14, 
and 15; Parish, R. A. Nct-1 (02760) Lease, Well Nos.6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 
and 14, Darst Creek (Buda) (23191333) Field; Dowdy, A. E. (14358) Lease, Well 
No. 19, Darst Creek (Edwards) (23191666) Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 3 and 14.  
 
177. O&G 09-0267802: Terax Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Mitchell Lease, Well No. 5H (0615279) Permit; Mitchell Lease, Well No. 6H 
(0615376) Permit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field, Erath 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8, 14, and 16.  
 
178. O&G 09-0267805: Terax Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Mitchell (30653) Lease, Well No. 2H; Mitchell (220819) Lease, Well No. 4H; 
Mitchell, Joe (221295) Lease, Well No. 1H; Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
(65280200) Field, Erath County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rules 3, 8, and 14.  
 
179. O&G 6E-0265376: Goforth Production Company enforcement action 
regarding Schuyler, M. -A- (07607) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 6, 11W, 12W, 13W, 14, 
and 16; Schuyler, M. -B- (07608) Lease, Well Nos. 12 and 14, East Texas 
(27302001) Field, Rusk County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 46.  
 
180. O&G 7B-0261128: Roco Petroleum, Incorporated enforcement action 
regarding Noodle Creek Unit (24617) Lease, Well Nos. 12, 13, 21, 22, 31, 41, 
51, 52, 53, 61, 62, 63, and 71, Jones County Regular (47113001) Field, Jones 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 46.  
 
181. O&G 7C-0264637: Rockwood Resources, Inc. enforcement action 
regarding Hohensee "A" (10294) Lease, Well No. 2, S.S.R. (Canyon, Upper) 
(79338500) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14.  
 
182. O&G 01-0271497: Plantation Operating Co., Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (667907) Operator, Coffield M-1c- -A- (T-484-1) (080443) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Jordan (Navarro B) (47260500) Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules 3, 14, and 15.  
 
183. O&G 05-0262377: Northamerican Service Group enforcement action 
regarding Hindman, David (02498) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, and 20, 
Corsicana (Shallow) (20823500) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule 14.  
 
184. O&G 09-0262533: Rocking, R, Drilling & Prod. Co. enforcement action 
regarding (723440) Operator, Hines, J. B., -A- (12446) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 
and 4, Zachry (20063) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Clay County Regular 
(18707001) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14.  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES  
 
ADOPTION  
 
185. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §7.501, relating to Certain Matters to 
be Submitted in Rate Hearings, to implement Senate Bill 403 (82nd 
Legislature, Regular Session, 2011), relating to consideration of pension and 
other post-employment benefits in establishing the rates of a gas utility.  
The Commission unanimously passed this item until the April 10th Conference. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
186. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale 
trends.  The Commission received an update from Railroad Commission Site 
Remediation Assistant Director, Peter Pope. 
 
187. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad 
Commission.  
There was no update given. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
188. Approval of extended service contracts for plugging wells with state funds:  
(a) Requisition Number 455-12-0302, for 7 wells in Anderson County, 
District 06, estimated value $316,870;  
(b) Requisition number 455-12-0390, for 18 wells in LaSalle County, District 
01, estimated value $308,214;  
(c) Requisition number 455-12-0423, for 17 wells in Brazoria County, District 
03, estimated value $366,105;  
(d) Requisition number 455-12-0485, for 11 wells in Liberty County, District 
03, estimated value $331,335; and  
(e) Requisition # 455-12-0538, for 10 wells in San Antonio, Aransas, and 
Corpus Christi Bays, Districts 02 and 04, estimated value $1,882,830.  
The Commission unanimously approved staffs’ recommendation. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
189. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on 
any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the 
policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
The conference was adjourned at 9:46 a.m. 
 
                
 


